

Destry Teeter

p: 208.249.6996 // e: Destry.Teeter@gmail.com // w: TheObviousPress.com

Profile-

Web Designer focusing on generating excellent user-owned experiences, bringing the people we care about closer to the technologies we believe in.

Skills-

*Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Blender
Microsoft Suite*

*Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premier
Balsamiq
Drupal*

Coding Experience-

HTML5 // CSS // Less // XML // PHP // Javascript // jQuery

Freelance Web Design-

*Open Commons Portland, OR 2010
Designed and created website
User Experience design and implementation
Logo Development
www.opencommons.org*

Employment-

*People Power Company Palo Alto, CA 2012-Present
Graphic Design Consultant
Mockups and storyboards for Business Development
Custom graphics and animations used for marketing*

*Green Button Solutions Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 2012-Present
Web Developer / UX Designer
UX designer for startup company website
Developed brand and logo*

Education-

*University of Idaho Moscow, ID 2004-2009
Bachelor of Fine Arts – Sculpture and Traditional Printmaking*

References available upon request